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October 29, 2021 
 
 
Rebecca Olson 
Olson Ecological Solutions, Inc. 
2221 Hammond Drive 
Schaumburg, IL 60173 
 
 
RE:  Lake County Certified Wetland Specialist # C-179- Re-Certification 
 
Dear Rebecca: 
 
The Lake County Stormwater Management Commission (SMC) is pleased to approve your re-
certification as a Certified Wetland Specialist (CWS), in accordance with the Lake County 
Watershed Development Ordinance (WDO). Your CWS certification is valid until October 31, 
2024. 
 
To maintain your certification, you will need to obtain a minimum of 24 hours of wetland-related 
training before the expiration date, including any designated SMC-mandatory training courses.  
If you are considering attending a training course and are not sure if will qualify as “wetland-
related” training for your CWS certification, please provide us with information on the course 
(e.g., flyer, brochure, agenda, etc.) and we will advise you accordingly.  
 
If you have any questions regarding your CWS certification, please feel free to e-mail me at 
gwestman@lakecountyil.gov. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Lake County Stormwater Management Commission 

 
Glenn H. Westman, S.P.W.S., CWS 
Principal Wetland Specialist/CWS Program Administrator 

http://www.lakecountyil.gov/553/Stormwater-Management-Commission
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